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oqo,?s/" -TP Cathi Lindsley 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: 

To: Jeff Bates 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090356-TP - BST/AT&T and Metrocall. Inc. -Amendment 

Monday, September 14,2009 11:05 AM 

Jeff. 
Yep, you have the right person 

Per this email, the requested change below has been mode. 

Thanks, 
Cathi 

~ ~~ .~ ~ 

From: leff Bates 
Sent: Monday, September 14,2009 9:20 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Cc: Lee Fulcher; Hong Wang; Kimberley Pena; Mary Macko; Laura King; Victor McKay; Adam Teitzman 
Subjed: Docket No. 090356-TP - BST/AT&T and Metrocall, Inc. - Amendment 

Cathi, I hope I'm directing this e-mail properly; if not, please let me know who it should be directed to. 

Please change the docket title so that it reads: 

"Request for approval of amendment to one-way interconnection (paging) agreement between BellSouth 
Telecommunications. Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Metrocall, Inc. (nlkla USA Mobility 
Wireless, Inc.) 

Thomas J. (Jeff) Bates 
Research Associate 
Competitive Markets & Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Voice: 850413-6538 
Fax: 850-413-6539 

Please note: Florida has a very broadpublic records law. Most written communications to or from state 
officials regarding sfafe business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the 
public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure 

9/1Y/2009 


